CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

May 22, 2018

Diane Hoelzer, P.E.

Mark Goodwin & Associates
PO Box 90606

Albuquerque, NM, 87199

RE: Juan Tabo Hills Estates
Manhole 47
Drainage Report Stamp Date: 5/10/18
Revision Sheet Stamp Date: 5/11/18
Hydrology File- M21D018; DRB# 1005278

Dear Ms. Hoelzer:

Based on the information provided in your submittal received 5/11/18, this submittal
PO Box 1293 cannot be approved for Work Order by Hydrology.

1. Bolt down the manhole lid at MH-47.
Albuquerque 2. Bolt down the manhole lid at the junction box (between MH-13 and Tijeras).
3. For RCP on steep slopes (greater than 20%), provide concrete pipe anchors, ~35° o.c.
4. Correct the build note for MH-47 on sheet 5: MH diameter is missing, INV OUT is
incorrect.
NM 87103 5. Confirm the slope of the RCP between MH-47 and MH-9 (23% on sheet 5 vs 27% in
the report).

6. The additional revision sheets (5.1 and 5.2) need to be stamped and should have CoA
in the title block (not AMAFCA).

www.cabq.gov

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov.

Sincerely,
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Dana Peterson, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services
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